
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 9/4/2014 8:45:39 PM
To: Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc: Johnson, Aaron (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AJJ9); Campbell,

Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bee:
Subject: Re: My Bad

That's a bummer!! I can do tues night next week, but don't think that works for AJO.

Aaron, still wanna meet up on the 11th?

> On Sep 4, 2014, at 8:23 PM, "Homer, Trina" <TNHc@pge.com> wrote:
>
> This is what happens when I try to schedule stuff for myself instead of getting Linda's help: I goofed. Sept 11
is Back to School night - not sure how I didn't see it on my calendar. I only have one left to go in my parent career 
and I'm not missing it. I can do drinks Tuesday night next week, or any day the following week except Tuesday 
the 16th, or you can go without me if it's too hard and I will totally understand.
> Trina
>
> Sent from my iPad
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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